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From: | (b)(3)
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 1:26 PM

To:
Ce:
Subject: FW: IC Workforce Notice - Protecting Against Unauthorized Disclosure of Classified Information ---

—CONFBENTAENOFORN—
Classification: -COMNEIDENT AL /NOLORMN—

Michael, Good afternoon.

Can you tell me if this notice was also worked through the ODNI security channel? if this is the case it is no surprise that
there might have been a message from OS&C] and from OPA. For the record, | want to provide you with the request my
office received from ODNI PA with their instruction that ODNI OGC would coordinate on any changes to the language. |
understand why the NRO would wish to make changes. | just want you to have the incoming request from ODNI o my
office.

Thank you,
] )3)

From: Michael D. Thomas-DNI-
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 11:17 AM

Subject: IC Workforce Notice - Protecting Against Unauthorized Disclosure of Classified Information
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Classification: CONFIFRPRENFIRINOFSRN-

(b)(3)
Good morning colleagues,
Acting DNI Dempsey has asked that you circulate the ODNI workforce message below to the broader IC workforce. |
appreciate your help in sharing it accordingly.
Note, this is legally coordinated language that relates to a sensitive, ongoing situation. Any proposed changes to the
message content should be made with the concurrence of the ODNI General Counsel’s Office.
Please reach out to me if you need to engage ODNI OGC regarding the message content.
Many thanks and all the best,
MDT
Michael D. Thomas
Strategic Communications Chief
Digital Innovation | Internal Communications
QDN - Public Affairs Office
(b)(3)
(U} Protecting Against Unauthorized Disclosure of Classified Information
(b)(1)
(b)(3)
{U) Thank you for your cooperation.
(b)(3)
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Classification ; —CONFIBRNTIRNOFoRN-
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